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Fwd: Proposal for organizing Technical Seminar at your college

1 ! message
Thu, Fab 15 2018 at 12:24 PM

Dr. C. Kcner <chandan kcnar@bcrec ac.ins
To: BIPLAB PAUL <biplab.paul@berec.i.in>

mme—— Forwarded message =—--------
From: Avick Kr Dey <avick@ardentccllaborations.com>

Date: Fri, Feb 9, 2018 at 3:42 PM
Subject: Proposal for organizing Technical Semlnar at your college.

To: "Dr. C. Koner" <chandan.koner@bicrec.ac.ins
Ce: suvajit ghosh <suvajil@ardenteollaborations.com>, amit banerjee <aiit.banerjee@ardentcollaborations.com>

Respected Prof (Dr) Koner

’

Subject: Proposal for organizing Technical Seminar at your college.

With immense pleasure, we would like to inform you that the ARDENT COMPUTECH PVT LTD, a premier
academic institute of India, Is organizing the Technical Workshops, AlRP {Ardent industry Readiness Program)

2018,

Some of the highlights of AIRP'18, ARDENT are:

Crigntation on Hi-End Technologies.

Resource Persons from Industry.

Exhibiting some of the most advanced technologies.

AIRP 2018 will, give students an opportunity la interact with the mosl brilliant minds.

-

The workshops will also open an opportunity for the students to be a parl of a mega event

We take this oppaortunity to extend our invitation to you to associate with AIRP, 18 as a Seminar Partner.

We are organizing various Workshops during AIRP'18.

The Authorized Team from ARDENT will visit your campus on the scheduled date to organize a workshap

Seminar'Tnp’L:: Data Science & Machine Learning
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dustry certified Trainer.

Will be decided mutually.
j me: Will be decided mutually.

Target Audience: 2nd, 3rd & 4th Year Students.

i Avick Kumar Dey
‘ 87 Microsoft

MTA SDF Building, Module 132, Ground Floor, Sector V
sy | Salllake, Kolkata 700081] www.ardentcollabarations.com

ucture Requirement: LCD Projcclor with Screen.

Menager - Academics, ARDENT Computech Pvt Lid
+91 94740 10077 | avick@ardentcollaborations.com

IMPCRTANT: The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential. They are inlended for the
named reclpient{s) only. If you have received this email by mistake, please nolify lhe sender

immediately and do not disclose the contents to anyone or make copies thereof.

Prof. (Dr.) C. Koner

Professor and HOD,

Department of Compuler Sc & Engineering,
Dr. B. C. Roy Engineering College, Durgapur.
Mobile No:+919434535556
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